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Eric Fryson ):)~ \ ~ - r"6 
From: Filings@psc.state.f1.us 

Sent: Friday, June 29, 20121:26 PM 

To: 'brian.taylor@dish.com' 

Cc: Eric Fryson 

Subject: FW: E-Filing Notice of Name Change for "dishNET Wireline l.L.C." 

Attachments: Notice Letter Florida 6.29.12.pdf 

Mr. Taylor: 

The attached e-filing appears to be a duplicate of an e-filing received from you at 10:42 a.m. 
today. As such, the filing received at 10:59 a.m. has not been accepted for filing. 

A link to the PSC e-filing requirements is being provided for your convenience: 

http://www.floridapsc.com/dockets/e-filings/ 

Please call our office ifyou have any questions. 

Dorothy Menasco 
Florida Public Service Commission 
OffiCI: ofCommission Ckrk 
850-413-6770 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officialS regarding state business ala 
public recordS available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may thelafore be subject to public disciosula. 

From: Taylor, Brian [mailto:Brian.Taylor@dish.com] 
Sent: Friday, June 29,201210:59 AM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Subject: E-Filing Notice of Name Change for "dishNET Wireline L.L.C." 

Hello, 

Please accept the following e-filing for notice ofname change. The filing is attached as "Notice 
Letter Florida 6.29.12". A hard copy ofthis filing has been sent today as well. 

Thank you, 

s/ Brian Taylor 

Brian Taylor 
Legal Intern 
DISH Network L.L.c. 
direct: 303.723.1616 
email: brian.taylor@dish.com 

*** law student not licensed to practice law *** 

TillS EMAIL MESSAGE AND ANY ATTACHMENTS ARE CONFIDENTIAL AND MAYBE PROTECTED BY THE 
ATTORNEY-CLIENT AND OTHER PRIVILEGES. 
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